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From: Ian Walker <ian.walker@geoconsiteinvestigations.com>
Sent: 11 May 2016 10:52

To: Michele Angelo Aliberti

Cc: Chi Tang

Subject: RE: Homes Road

Michele,

No development shall take place until:

a) The applicant has submitted a programme of ground investigation for the presence of soil and groundwater
contamination and landfill gas for approval by the Council. You need to send a copy of the report to the council for
their review

b) The investigation has been carried out in accordance with the approved details and the results and remediation
measures (if necessary) have been submitted to and approved by the Council. No remedial measures considered
necessary due to siter being covered by hardstanding and the low levels of chemical determinands recorded. Gas
membrane was recommended and you need to prove that it has been installed and also get the local authority to
confirm they are happy with this.

c) All approved remediation measures shall be implemented strictly in accordance with the approved details and a
verification report shall be submitted and approved by the Council. You may need to complete a validation /
verification report to prove the membrane has been installed correctly

(I attached the whole document)

Please give me a ring if you need to discuss further
Kind Regards
For and on behalf of GeoCon Site Investigations Ltd

Qan Walker

lan Walker B.Sc (hons) F.G.S
Senior Engineering Geologist / Director

Tel: +44 (0) 844 504 3901
Fax: +44 (0) 844 504 3902
Direct: +44 (0) 161 427 8680
Mobile: +44 (0) 7976 600 435
Email: ian.walker@geoconsiteinvestigations.com
Web: http://www.geoconsiteinvestigations.com

2

SECoM ®

GeoCon Site Investigations Ltd,
Suite 8 Marple House,

39 Stockport Road,

Marple,

Stockport.

SK6 6BD



BeA @ &S law OSHP | 0]
Lk ERETIEH - m‘hwﬁmﬁm h IJ
gEQTECHNICAL Platioum award t1ogs 1, Association | B8

F% Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

Standard Disclaimer:

The above email, its content and any files attached are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity of whom it was
addressed. If you receive this email in errors please notify info@geoconsiteinvestigations.com Please note that any views or options presented
in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of GeoCon Site Investigations Ltd.

The Recipient should check any attachments for the presence of viruses. GeoCon Site Investigations Ltd accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Michele Angelo Aliberti [mailto:micheleangelo@codeso.net]

Sent: 28 April 2016 10:27

To: lan Walker <ian.walker@geoconsiteinvestigations.com>; Michele Angelo Aliberti <micheleangelo@codeso.net>
Cc: Chi Tang <chi@codeso.net>

Subject: RE: Homes Road

Hi lan,
| hope you are well.

| am contacting you regarding your GROUND INVESTIGATION REPORT for 65 — 69 Holmes Road, London for Hallmark
Property Group

| am working on Planning Conditions and S106 Tracker and | need to solve all questions out so | am guessing if you
could help to answer the point N.4 “Ground Investigation”.

4 Ground Investigation

No development shall take place until:

a) The applicant has submitted a programme of ground investigation for the presence of soil and groundwater
contamination and landfill gas for approval by the Council.

b) The investigation has been carried out in accordance with the approved details and the results and remediation
measures (if necessary) have been submitted to and approved by the Council.

c) All approved remediation measures shall be implemented strictly in accordance with the approved details and a
verification report shall be submitted and approved by the Council.

(I'attached the whole document)

Thank you for your time and consideration

All the Best

Michele Angelo Aliberti - Architect

Contemporary Design Solutions LLP

46 Great Marlborough Street

London W1F 7JW

Tel: +44 (020) 7494 9000

DDI: +44 (020) 7479 4613

e-mail: micheleangelo@codeso.net

The above e mail and any attached files ("the E Mail") are intended solely for the addressee. The information
contained in this E mail is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the named addressee please contact
Contemporary Design Solutions immediately and destroy any copies of this E mail on your system. The contents of




this E mail is for information only and should not copied, disseminated or relied upon without specific written authority

from Contemporary Design Solutions LLP, registered no. OC369104.

=5 Please consider the environment before deciding to print this email

From: lan Walker [mailto:ian.walker@geoconsiteinvestigations.com]
Sent: 24 July 2015 10:57
To: Michele Angelo Aliberti <micheleangelo@hallmarkestates.com>
Subject: RE: Homes Road

Report just sent — please download a copy.
No problem with the phone call — | am always happy to help

Thanks again and speak soon

Kind Regards
For and on behalf of GeoCon Site Investigations Ltd

Qan Walker

lan Walker B.Sc (hons) F.G.S
Senior Engineering Geologist / Director

Tel: +44 (0) 844 504 3901
Fax: +44 (0) 844 504 3902
Direct: +44 (0) 161 427 8680
Mobile: +44 (0) 7976 600 435
Email: ian.walker@geoconsiteinvestigations.com
Web: http://www.geoconsiteinvestigations.com
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The above email, its content and any files attached are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity of whom it was
addressed. If you receive this email in errors please notify info@geoconsiteinvestigations.com Please note that any views or options presented
in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of GeoCon Site Investigations Ltd.
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The Recipient should check any attachments for the presence of viruses. GeoCon Site Investigations Ltd accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Michele Angelo Aliberti [mailto:micheleangelo@hallmarkestates.com]
Sent: 24 July 2015 09:20

To: lan Walker <ian.walker@geoconsiteinvestigations.com>

Subject: RE: Homes Road

Hi lan,

Thank you for your good job, of course, | will contact you when | will have another opportunity!
Sorry if | have bothered you with my questions and emails but | like to have anything under control.

Yes, if you could reissue the report | will be grateful.
Thank you for your time and consideration
Have an amazing weekend

Michele Angelo Aliberti - Architect

Hallmark Property Group

46 Great Marlborough Street

London W1F 7JW

Tel: +44 (020) 7494 9000

DDI: +44 (020) 7479 4611

e-mail: micheleangelo@hallmarkestates.com

The above e mail and any attached files (" the E Mail") are intended solely for the addressee. The information
contained in this E mail is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the named addressee please contact
Hallmark Estates immediately and destroy any copies of this E mail on your system. The contents of this E mail is for
information only and should not copied, disseminated or relied upon without specific written authority from Hallmark
Estates Ltd, registered no 2779531.

=5 Please consider the environment before deciding to print this email

From: lan Walker [mailto:ian.walker@geoconsiteinvestigations.com]
Sent: 24 July 2015 09:13

To: Michele Angelo Aliberti <micheleangelo@hallmarkestates.com>
Subject: Homes Road

Michele,

First of all thanks for the prompt payment — very much appreciated.

Please find attached the results of the WAC testing at the above site — these have just come in from the lab.
Do you want me to reissue the report to include these in the appendices?

Kind Regards

For and on behalf of GeoCon Site Investigations Ltd

‘Zan. ‘Walket

lan Walker B.Sc (hons) F.G.S
Senior Engineering Geologist / Director
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The above email, its content and any files attached are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity of whom it was
addressed. If you receive this email in errors please notify info@geoconsiteinvestigations.com Please note that any views or options presented
in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of GeoCon Site Investigations Ltd.

The Recipient should check any attachments for the presence of viruses. GeoCon Site Investigations Ltd accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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